
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. May Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $242,222.56 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $19,297.27 

 
, 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) One Day Off Sire Premise Liquor Permit 

i. Main Street bar 
1. June 4, 2021 
2. June 16, 2021 
3. July 31, 2021 

ii. Twisted Sisters 
1. June 4, 2021 

 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
2) Ada Borup Booster Club Donation Request- $50 



3) Benedictine Outdoor Spaces Donation Request 
4) COVID Relief Funds 
5) Audit Update 
6) Event Center Outdoor Improvements 

 
IX. Old Business 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June – Casey/Scott, July – Mike/Shawn. 
B. American Legion Riders Visit on July 31, 2021 
C. RESOLUTION 2021-06-01 RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE 

GRANTING OF A LEASHOLD MORTGAGE 
D. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. Beautification 

1) Cemetery Stone Lift, Clean, and Straighten Bid 
D. EDA 
E. Planning and Zoning  

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, May 4, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call:  In Chambers: Stene and Mathsen  - By Phone: Lewis -  Facetime: Roux 

Absent: Nelson, Krieger and Erickson  Others: Mayor Hintz and Administrator and 
members of the media 
 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. April Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $163,046.81 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $25,833.16 

 
Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Lewis to approve the 
Consent Agenda. All in favor: Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE 
Motion passed 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Motion by Member Stene and seconded by Member Roux to approve the Agenda as 
amended. All in favor: Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion 
passed 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

NONE 
 
 
 
 



 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Arbor Day Proclamation 

Mayor Hintz read the Arbor Day proclamation and declared Friday April 30, 2021 
as Arbor Day as well as the month of May to recognize Arbor Day activities. 
 

2) Dolly Parton Imagination Library 
A request for $300.00 for the Dolly Parton Imagination Library to assist in the 
distribution of free books given out by the Imagination Library.  
 
Motion by Member Stene and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the 
$300.00 donation request from the Dolly Parton Imagination Library from the 
gambling funds. All in favor: Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE 
Motion passed 
 

3) EDA Member 
 

Greg Slotten, a community member on the EDA Committee will be stepping down from 
the committee due to retirement.  
 
Mayor Hintz was looking to the public to volunteer to join the EDA Committee after 
the retirement of Greg Slotten . 
 

4) Blight 
Mayor Hintz updated council regarding the status of blight cases in the City of Ada. 
A meeting is planned to address the process and protocol of enforcing blight. It is 
hoped this will keep blight properties to a minimum. 
 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson updated council about activities with the different 
departments in the City.  Final audit documents were sent out. Special audits were 
needed for our Bonded Projects.  Summer hours will go into effect starting May 1st. 
Hours will be 7:30am to 5:30pm Monday thru Thursday and 8:00am to Noon on 
Friday.  The Dekko Center is gearing up to a busy spring and summer. Brianna 
Eggen headed up a tree planting project tied into Arbor Day, with youth assisting in 
the planting.  Swim lessons will be starting soon.  The annual bike rodeo is set for 
May 5th  , after school is let out.  Public works has been assisting with the Dekko 
Center and is gearing up for their summer schedule. The Liquor Store has seen a 
decline in revenue as compared to the prior year. Manager Aasland has been 
planning tastings of new product and other specials are being planned to hopefully 
bring more business to the Liquor Store.  
 



      
2) Ada Summer Children’s Theatre Donation Request 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council a request from the Ada Summer 
Children’s Theatre for a donation from the gambling funds for $300.00.  
 
Motion by Member Roux and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the $300.00 
donation request from the Ada Summer Children’s Theatre from the gambling 
funds. All in favor: Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion 
passed 
 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
a. Resolution 2021-05-02 Land Sale 

 
A resolution to sell a parcel of land in the City of Ada for $12,500.00. The parcel is 
in the North Industrial Park. 
 
Motion by Member Stene and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve waiving 
the reading of the resolution and to approve Resolution 2021-05-02, a resolution to 
approve the sale of a parcel in the North Industrial Park for $12,500.00. By roll call 
vote. All in favor: Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion 
passed 
 
b. Purchase Agreement – North Industrial Park lot 

 
Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve the signing 
of the purchase agreement for the lot sold in the North Industrial Park. All in favor: 
Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed 
 
c. Public Works- Sweeny Controls Pump Station Controls Bid 
 
Administrator Larson presented a low bid from Sweeney Controls for remote repair 
of our Lift Station pumps. The bid price was for $9,025.00. This is for information 
only.  It has been budgeted for 2021. 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, April – Shawn/Crystal, May – Josh/Kim, June – 
Casey/Scott, July – Mike/Shawn. 

 
Member Lewis cannot make the May Kaleidoscope show.  Member Roux 
volunteered and Member Lewis will take Member Roux’s spot for the July radio 
program. 
 
 



 
  
B. Resolution 2021-05-01 RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE ISSUANCE OF 

REVENUE BONDS BY THE DULUTH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY AND APPROVING A COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

 
Administrator Larson informed council that this resolution is for us to approve the 
Benedictine’s to refinance their bonds.  The City owns the building, but they need 
our approval to allow them to refinance. 
 
Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve waiving 
the reading of the resolution and to approve Resolution 2021-05-01, a resolution to 
approve the refinancing of bonds that the Benedictine’s have relating to the Bridges 
facility. By roll call vote. All in favor: Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: 
NONE Motion passed 
 
 
C. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works – Member Roux-met and discussed the Sweeney controls 
B. Public Safety – Member Roux – met and discussed blight 
C. Beautification – Member Mathsen – did not meet 
D. EDA – Member Stene – Slotten retirement and replacement-AAPC 

building- “Did You Know” campaign – “Shop Local” campaign-office 
space availability in Ada 

E. Planning and Zoning -  Administrator Larson – discussed possibility of 
changing building ordinances with regards to garages with no residence 
on vacant lots. Options include allowing variances and covenants to allow 
for a garage only to be built on a property.  
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Motion by Member Stene and seconded by Member Lewis to adjourn the meeting at 
6:22pm. All in favor: Mathsen, Roux, Stene, and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion 
passed. 
 
 
 

 
 





























RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06-01 
 

CITY OF ADA, MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE GRANTING OF A LEASHOLD 
MORTGAGE 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota, as follows: 

Section 1. Definitions. The capitalized terms used in this resolution have the meanings 
assigned below: 

2021 Bonds: means DEDA’s revenue bonds, proposed to be issued in one or more series 
in an aggregate maximum principal amount of not to exceed $150,000,000. 

Authorized Officers: means the Mayor and Administrator of the City. 

Bond Counsel to DEDA: means Fryberger, Buchanan, Smith & Frederick, P.A. 

BCC: means Bridges Care Center. 

Benedictine: means Benedictine Health System d/b/a Benedictine, the sole member of the 
BCC. 

City: means the City of Ada, Minnesota. 

City Council: means the governing body of the City. 

DEDA: means the Duluth Economic Development Authority, St. Louis County, Minnesota. 

Prior Bonds: means the City’s Multifamily Housing Development Revenue Note, Series 
2012A (Bridges Care Center Project), dated August 17, 2012. 

Project: means the assisted living facilities located at 201 Ninth Street West, Ada, 
Minnesota, by BCC. 

Section 2. General Recitals.  

A. The City and BCC previously entered into that Lease and Development Agreement, 
which is evidenced by a Memorandum of Lease and Development Agreement dated August 17, 
2012, and recorded in the office of the Norman County Recorder on August 17, 2012, as 
Document No. 224621 (the “Lease”), pursuant to which BCC leases land on which it operates the 
Project. 

B. The Prior Bonds were issued to finance the Project, and payment of the Prior Bonds 
was secured, in part, by a mortgage (the “2012 Mortgage”). 

C. The City’s $540,000 Multifamily Housing Development Revenue Note, Series 2012B 
(Bridges Care Center Project), issued on the same date as the Prior Bonds have been paid in full. 



2 

D. The proceeds of the 2021 Bonds will be used, in part, to refinance the Prior Bonds. 

E. Benedictine will cause 17 of its affiliates to form an obligated group, including BCC 
(the “Obligated Group”), by entering into a Master Trust Indenture between Benedictine as 
Obligated Group Agent, the members of the Obligated Group and U.S. Bank National Association 
as the master trustee (the “Master Indenture”). 

F. Each of the members of the Obligated Group, including BCC, will deliver or join in 
a mortgage to secure payment of the 2021 Bonds and other obligations of the members of the 
Obligated Group under the Master Indenture.  

G. Section 15(D) of the Lease requires that the City consent prior to BCC mortgaging 
its interests in the Land (as defined in the Lease). 

H. The form of Leasehold Mortgage, Security Agreement and Assignment of Leases 
and Rents to be given by BCC is attached hereto as Exhibit A. The new mortgage will replace the 
2012 Mortgage. 

Section 3. Consent and Approval. The City consents to BCC mortgaging its interest in 
the Land. The form of mortgage attached as Exhibit A is approved with such changes as may be 
approved by the Authorized Officers. 

Section 4. Authorization to Staff. The Authorized Officers and other officers of the City 
(individually or with one or more other officers of the City or their designees) are authorized and 
directed to (a) provide a certified copy of this resolution to BCC or its representatives, along with 
all proceedings and records of the City relating to the subject matter of this resolution, and any 
other affidavits and certificates required by Bond Counsel to DEDA to show the facts relating to 
the City respecting the subject matter of this resolution, and (b) take any other action, including 
approvals, consents and certificates, required or deemed appropriate on the request of Bond 
Counsel to DEDA or its agents for performance of the City in connection with the subject matter 
of this resolution. 

Adopted June 8, 2021. 

  
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 
  
Administrator 



EXHIBIT A 
 



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY OF ADA, MINNESOTA 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 
of Ada, Minnesota, was held at the Council Chambers, City Hall, 15 Fourth Avenue East located 
in Ada, Minnesota, on June 8, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

The following members were present:   

and the following members were absent:   

 

MOTION: Member _______________ moved to adopt Resolution No. ________, entitled 
“Resolution Consenting to the Granting of a Leasehold Mortgage.” 

SECOND: Member _______________ 

RESULT: On a roll call vote the motion was carried. 

Ayes:  ____ 

Nays:  ____ 

Not Voting: ____ 

Absent: ____ 
 
 
M:\DOCS\13967\000033\ROL\19U828102.DOCX 





City of Ada - EDA Minutes – May 27, 2021 
 
Roll call: Members Present: Jim, Greg, Rod, Kim, Crystal 
Other attendees:  Ashley 
 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Approved - Motion by Jim, 2nd Rod 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  All loans are current, see attached. Funds still available to spend. Motion 
to approve: Kim, 2nd Rod. 
 
Old Business: 

• AAPC: Potential buyer in place.  
 

• City: Focus has been on liquor store and what can be done to increase sales, 
including promotions, tastings, etc. 

 
o Dekko operating at full capacity again. 
o Event center has been utilize almost daily for different meetings and 

events. 
o Ashley updated group on COVID Relief Funds 

 
• NCEDA: John has been visiting with Alex from Barrick Farms. Their first building is 

up and 2nd building started. 
o Hendrum school has someone coming in to utilize that building. 
o Discussed expanding/connecting current trails in county to potentially 

reach all areas of the county. 
  
New Business: 
 

• Business Development: “Did You Know?” Campaign is needing ideas. Get 
these to Jim and/or Ashley.   
 

• Replacement for Greg: Still seeking recommendations. Current, Kim is VP 
and will act as President interim until new member comes in. 

 
• Applications: Freedom Fuel Inc – Nic Prothero. 7 years at 1%. Collateral and 

guarantee will be requested. Motion to approve: Jim, 2nd Rod 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tentatively (Fair Week) June 24, 2021, at 7:00 a.m. – Event Center 
Meeting Room 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Kim, 2nd by Rod. 


























	June 8 Council Meeting2021 FInal
	May 4, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes
	20210603115730500
	April 2021 Interim Statement of Cash and Investments
	Offsite Liquor Permits
	Donation Request - Benedictine
	Donation Request- Ada Booster
	Ada resolution
	Cemetery Bid
	EDA Minutes May 2021
	Public Safety Minutes
	APD REPORTS MAY 2021_0001

